

TAKVOR BOGHOSSIAN, MBA

DETAILS

Date of Birth: 16th of January 1975 in Plovdiv, Bulgaria, Married with 2 children.

CURRENT POSITIONS

Since 2001 Commercial League National Pharma Centre Inc.

Executive Director and President Purchase Department

Responsible for the overall process of management and coordination of purchasing, selling and distributing pharmaceuticals and medical products. Assures the effective business developments aiming at building the Company as 'the Selling Solutions and Health Care Communicator'

CAREER HISTORY

1997 - 2001 Commercial League National Pharma Center Inc.

Sofia, Bulgaria

www.comleague.com

President Purchase Department

1995 - 1997 Commercial League National Pharma Center Inc.

Sofia, Bulgaria

www.comleague.com

Area Import Manager

1994 - 1995 Commercial League National Pharma Center Inc.

Sofia, Bulgaria

www.comleague.com

Customs Clearance Specialist

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2006 Medical University Sofia, Bulgaria

Master's degree in Health Care Management

2005 New Bulgarian University Sofia, Bulgaria

■ Master of Business Administration

1994 Melkonian Educational Institute - Secondary Education Nicosia, Cyprus

QUALIFICATIONS

2007 National Health Insurance Fund Training Session "Strategic planning and implementation of health economics and pricing programs in 2008".

2006 SHIRE – The Shire Products Training Workshops

2002 Harvard Medical School International, Boston MA, USA – "Mastering the New Challenges of Health Care"

1998 Specialization "Social Responsibility"- F. Hoffmann - La Roche, Switzerland

1999 Specialization "Management of Human Resources and Supply Chain Management" – Sanofi~Synthelabo, France.

1998-2001 Regular specializations for senior managers in Switzerland, Austria, Russia, Germany, France and Belgium.